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RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHI...

From: Fan, Winnie-L\W

To: Admin A, assignmants
Cc Fong, Andy-SY

Sent: 1212002016 9:43:15 AM

Hi LKK,
P: Py

T 104bGp, 2124

Kindly assist to survey,

Winnie Fan

AlG V. h|
Claims Service Associate

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Ltd «V

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapare 079120

winnie-iw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The jfaemalion in s amad (aed ary atiachments) o confidental I you are nol the infended secipiant YOU rmiust nod uas ar chsseminala e miformabion
# yeuis havvo recelved thi ommi in oo, piense imimecintoly notify i by “Reply” command and permanamly daiele the angral ang any cagres or
prritouts heredl Althiugh this email and any altachments are betiuved o be frea of any wirns or affver dafec! thal might affect any compuler spxtem inte
whueh f is iecaived and apecad it g the mgpansbiily of the recomn? (o ensire that it (s vitus free med no respansiiily s acceptod by AIG for any loss ar
GGG @rtng o oty Wity from (88 ude

From: jilamin.mak@alt.sg <jiamin.mak@alt se>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 10:50 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP _ClaimsSurvey@aig com»

Ce: "Jerdine' <jerdine wang@alt.s g>; vincent@alt.sg; allister@alt.sg; "CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED"
<carsmithpl@gmail.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRI - SGH 992 |

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Your Ref: SLX 8740 B

Our Ref: ALINS.2019.5GH992|

15 December 2019

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE, LTD. BY EMAIL ONLY
78 Shenton Way

Tower 2 #07-16

Singapore 079120

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGH 992 L & SLX 8740 B ALONG SYED ALWI ROAD TOWARDS JALAN BESAR ON 18 DECEMBER
2019 AT ABOUT 1224 HOURS

We act for the owner of vehicle no. 5GH 992 L



"We a;"e instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.

Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s motor vehicle at
the under-stated workshop:-

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED

13 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-20 Bartley Biz Centre

Singapore 417807

Person In-Charge: Alex / Wilson

Maobile Number: 9091 0000 / 8838 3318

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturd ay, Sunday and Public
Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear
from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair
inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle.

Please contact our staff, Jerdine / Jiamin at 6422 2187 or email us at Jiamin.mak@alt.sg / jerdine.wang@alt.sg for
future correspondences.

* Kindly be reminded of the change of our address as stated below,

Best Regards,
Jlamin

For and on behalf of
Allister Lim

ALLISTER LIM & THRUMURGAN
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

| Coleman Street

#05-01, The Adelphi

Singapore 179803

Telephone : 6422 2187

Facsimile : 6438 1211

Email Confidentiality Warning:

This message contains information which is subject to legal professional privilege and/or is confidential. If you are not the
(ntended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information is
strictly prohibited. [f vou have received this message in error, please notify us by e-mailing us at maili@alt sy and delete it
from your system. Unless the contents of this email relate to marters within the scope of the firms engagement, any
apinians, views and other information are expressed in the sender s personal capacity. You should scan this email and any
Jile antached for viruses.
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From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 15 January, 2020 5:29 PM
To: 'CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED'
Cc Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: RE - SGH 9921 FINALIZED ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED 14.1.2020
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE”
SAVEAS TO COSTS
Dear alax

L

Good day, 0.k will be process base on finalized total amount COR S 2350 Lump/sump REPAIR and DOR 5 days
close.

Noted : All finalized document > LOA ,LOD,DV,LTA need send direct (AIG )claim dept .

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Aulomotive Assessor

LEK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnni@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED [mailto:carsmithpl@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January, 2020 9:06 AM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: RE : SGH 9921 FINALIZED ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED 14.1.2020

Hi Hock Ann,
We accept

Alexbeh

Original Message ---——-—

Subject: RE : SGH 992L FINALIZED ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED 14.1.2020
From: "Hock Ann (LKK Auto)"

To: Carsmith Pre Lid ,CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED

CC: "Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)"



WITHOUT PREJUDICE’

SAVEASTO COSTS

Dear alax .

Good day. regarding lasted your requised finalized amount need $2500 . | try summit let management
know amount . after management ament adjustment offer with vours

L/SUMP amount COR - § 2350 and DOR - 3 days please refer if agree update reply will be to close case .

Ihanks.,

Best Regards,

Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | 1 il MHockAnna lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue |, #02-25 | 5{408933)



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Modal:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility;

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
4928

SGH?92L
No

23 Dec 2019
HYUNDA|

ELANTRA 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2ZWD 4DR SR

Red

2012

G4FGCU483383
KMHDH41CMCU442035
95.6 kW (128 bhp)
$14.49500

05 Mar 2012

05 Mar 2012

1

$1449500 ___ _ .
Yes

04 Mar 2022

£8,697.00

04 Mar 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

54811200

$10,547.00

$19,244.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Dec 2019

OK
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Used Hyundai Elanira Car & Used Cars & Vehicies Singapore - sgCarMant
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MYTZIZIEETAT | Yew Tes Auicmobdes Teon Pia Lid - faks Buhil
ENTRY DATE & TREE 1RT22070 Y818
‘SUBMITTED BY: Toh Lai Wing

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comeclly the details of the accdent 10 apeed up Ife Clasms process

Z. Tnis Form must be complelad by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. information provided must be as truthiul and accurale s possible. Any willl| misrepresantation or
repudiaie policy lability

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by mswrance companies & nal an admission of pobty kabdity on the part of e Insurance companies

£ Any lalse reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigalion.

& Thiz report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemenl Cenire astablished by the Genaral iInsuranca Associaton of Smgapore | G1A) for
archifving and that copies of thes repart will, far a fee, ba made avallable upon apphcabion by ni=resiad paries

T. By the Iodgement of thia report 1o the insursm. you hersby cansent to the srchiving of this report 51 the centre and to copies of the mporl being mate availabe
aforesand

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

withalding of material lacis moy allow insurgnte comDanies o

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidert
Country/State of Loss

18M12/2016 18:18

1B/12/2019 12:25

SYED ALWI| ROAD TOWARDS JALAN BESAR
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Palicyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emuail Address

Mobile Phone No

Allarnative Phaone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your awn Insurance paolicy
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Categary

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Ol Coverags

Fleal Policy

Policy Numbear

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Mame ol Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Addrass

SGHI9ZL

TOU HOCK KIA
516046828

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-8428B388
OFFICE-B4288388

HYUNDAI
ELANTRA

PRIVATE HIRER USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5113703491

TOU HOCK KiA
516046928

15/04/1963

OUTDOOR

2711171985

34 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84288388

OFFICE-842868388
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



Address BLK 525A PASIR RIS ST 51 #11-561
Postcode 511525

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If No, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (Including own vehicle)

involved in the accidenl ‘

Was any body injurad in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any ather maltarial or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

sollcitingfaffering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengars (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 MAME: UNKNOWN

GENDER FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reporied to the police? NO
If Yes Please stale which Police Stallon

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachmant? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: WITH DWNER
Was there any audio recorded? NOD
Vehicle Registration Number SLXBT40B

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicls Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Numbear

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 15



MNo. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MName TOU HOCK KIA
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured persan in which vehicle? SGH992L

Were seal belts wormn? YES

Was this injured conveyead 10 hospital by

2 i NO

ambulance

Address APT BLK 525A PASIR RIS ST 51 #11-561

Postcode 511525



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

CHP

IMPORTA CE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the sccident to speed up the claima proceis
2. This Forrm must be gg

3. Information prowided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any witful misrepresantation or withhalding of material
facts may allow inserance companies 1o epudiate palicy lability.

4. The ksue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is net #n admtisian of policy Habillity an the part of the injurance
companies

5 A g reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

6. The report will be florwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre sctablithed by the Gonersl Insurancs
Asscciation of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made svailable upan application by
Interested parthes

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby tonsent to the archiving of this repart at |he centre and to copies of
ihe report bewng made availobie aloresaid,

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POFA)
funderstand, acknowiedge. agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshap and the General lsurance Assecislion of Singapore ("GIA”) may/are parmitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor pracess my personal data/persanal information set out in this [form] snd any cther persanal Information
provided by me or possessed by my msurer (collectively the “Persanal Infarmation™) and discloss and transler such
Personal information to sll insurer(s] wha have Insured vehiclels) involved In this sccident {ahl insurer(s) who have insured
vehicte(s] invalved In this accident shill ba collectively referrod 1o as the “insurers”), the insurern” lwyers/law lrms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/suthority (such as the palicel, for the purposels)
of :

il processing. nandiing and/or dealing with my cisims Including the settlement ol the cakms and BTy NECESLRIY
Investigations relating to thie claims;

(1] imvestigating the sceident and/or my claims:
[iif} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions ar responding 19 Boy enguiries by me:

] administering ey claims [inehiding the malling of correspondence, statements, involces. reparts or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain perional data sbaut me 1o bring about dellvery of the same 25 well 52 an the
satemal cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable low in sdministering, procsuing, handiing and/for daoaling with my dalma.{collactively the
“Purposes”)

(b) sl Insurer(s) who have insuned vehicles] involvad in this accdent and the ingurer’ lawyersTaw firmi, mayfare permitted
to coflect, use, disciose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one er more of the above Purposes;: and

[e}  my Persanal Informaticn may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party seivice providers or
apents(including their biwyers/law fims), which may be sited sutside of Singapare. for one or more of the sbows Purposes.

{d}  my Personal Infarmatian will #lso be tollected and usad to comgrie claims history for the purpose of freud detection,
Investigation and mansgement in present and all future cinims.

(e} the information so coliected under (d] abowe may be shared / disclosed;

(i} ta all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating. invesiigating, contralling o managing frnid,
egulatony, lew enforcement and government agencies 21 reasonatly required for the purposes srated,

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulstiond. laws or court ordary.

VAR, |

Policyrnider's Signatury Driver's Signature Rieporting Cerfyt Personnal's Sgnature
Date & Tirne: (¥ drrver s net the policyhoider) Hasrrme:
Uate & Time: NRICSFIN Mo

Page 4 of 15
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CARSMITH PTELTD 5 5

Bartley Biz Centre, 13 KakiBukit Raod 4, #01-20 Singapore 417807
TEL : +6590910000 Emall : carsmithpl@gmall.com

Your Ref No : Policy No :
Claim Type : Third-Party Veh Reg No :
Accident Date ; 01.12.2019 Make/Model ;
TP Veh Reg No : SLX8740B Chasis No :
SGH992L
List Price
a o i
Description Quantity Amount
Rear boot lid — (/L) 1 s 1,528
Rear boot lock = 1 s 250.8 L
Rear boot logo 2 1 § A78 sk
Rear boot rubber « ¢ 1 5 289.9
Rear boot "elantra" +— » = 1 S 409 °° ?::
Rear boot "elite" " 7o 1 S ~38 11 h
Rear lampsLH L— cr# x| S 3053.6 4ulih
Rear end panel =~ <) 1 5 795
Rear smart keyless sensor » 1 S 217.8 \
Rear bumper L~ <7« 1 S _960.2 S10:17
Rear bumper top brackets + <. ) 2 S 1316
Rear bumper lower diffuser » v« 1 S 432
Rear Bobt reflector </4/..scen  mi/, 1/ _& s A996 P
Rear bumper reinfrcement . — o 1 S _A558 Mr-.ﬁ
Rear bumper reinfrcement stays » < - 2 S 401.6 7
Rear bumper side retainers </ .-/, .. = 2 S _A356 43¢0
Rear fenderLlH » 7.,. ) ' 1 S 1758
Reer Malampe 1 . fip0 ¢ 8836
| Less20% S  1767.2
S 7068.8
SPECIAL NEET ITEMS
Rear bumperclip - »-+ 1 S 50 4o
Rear reverse sensor - < /oort 1 S 35025 o
S __ 400



LABOUR

.
to remove,refit,replaced lamps and check up rear electical wiring -~ S B8 )0
to remove and refit inner garnishes,inner trim to assist repair = S 507
to remove and refit rear reverse sensor S A58 0 b
to transfer boot lidmechanism and wiring assembly to assist repari ) 80
to apply undercoating on repaired and replaced panel S 150
to provide labour charges,workmanship to dismantle above damaged parts, S }Daﬂ .
repair including cut and weld;re-align body structure and . 100
damaged consistent to the accident
to respray painting include polishing and waxing on the changed body parts 5 /1000 %
repaired portions where consistent to the accident =0\
$ 2690
.'{"f. ) —— -
L4 A A TOTAL $ _10158.8
A,
&AL
'f’p\ 51 _,‘D'P’i I
F.Aﬁ-"‘. VIJ ) | \ o f"/”
4 4 | 10\ KA
e PRTLUPNTY Parts /S 39
i " ( LY -..1.'-'
£/ COpNEY
o T o |
\1 |IrlF'- 7 Lj' -_li & fagi La fJ;
k2 | t
¥’ YLT LD
o : 240
the Reparer of tha following: okl
-Tuwn-rm#q_ )
« To depley camagred pan(s) Gunng msurery /& b~ / < 0
* Parts preas arw sutywct 1o confiemancn
-lhldm-rmum|mma_
* No iflagal modifcsneny) i slowed *";‘? o /vro
* Sugolementary teris) must be reserveyed aad
& 310mct 10 final approvel from inmemece Company T
Ackrmtacyed by Ragarer /s fers 7%y
Sigraslume;
u B3
——— — _ 7 & ; .2— ' ﬁ A
Lsgt >



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

--.ELAI" SUBFULDEH."{F!HIHTI! far Survey Rlpﬂrt]

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Molified Est Submitted Ad| Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ina Auth'ed Status
- 19 Dec 2019 23;‘ 1019 $$2,350.00 | $$2,350.00 Pending for Survey
" m_l.m_l sait g gt | zon Eatmaten | | _view R | Cancal Eose |

Claim Details

Main

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by ad)juster]
Insured: GARG PRASHANT, [D: GS1926140
Hain 5
Cimimant. | TOUHOCK KIA,  1D: S16046328
Vehicle Rey. 18/12/2019 12:00 - :59
No.: SGHo9aL Date of Loss. | 193 Months and 313 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
rehensive
Claim Type: (TP / BO751748215G Nota Mot m: lw!r:nls - 13/04/2020 I
Vehicle Reg.
No. SLXE7408 m]
[Insured): :
Exress:
Aepairer; Carsmith Private Limited (HQ) 13 KAK] BUKIT ROAD 4 #01-20 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE, 417807 Kaki Bukit - Tel-
m ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. {Express) - Tel: 65-5415-3000 ... [Handled by Lee, Ming-Yao] Mg e Leaaig.com
Adjuster: LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6356-1561 . [Handied by LEE HOCK AMN] .. [Final Rpt due 03/01/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al |  Compose Case Mad_|
« AIG_SG (30/12/2015): TP GIA report

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE iew Al | Search tasks | Crmats Mew Task | Complets |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No resufts.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 17/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*5GH992L (B0751748215G)

[SLXB7408]
™

TOU HOCK KIA
Dec 18 2019 12:00PM
[GARG PRASHANT]
Carsmith Private Limited

Page 1 of 3

upioad Docements |  Uploss Promos | Compose wew wemer | Upioed vises | _upicas Ausic_| View [iew it Sromeer ]
Videa 1 per ~] &
No | Finalired On ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pto. Ltd, [$G) Thumbnall | Print
! |30/12/1910:35 | Video - Accident @ | Cosa mea
Photos/Images Dperpage  [v] &
N |Relabel/Rearder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
t |15/00/2017:33 | Chassis Number 0| oedwc | A
2 |15012017:33 | Odometer Reading 0| ladws | HA
3 [1501/017:33 | General View 0| wedrc | &
4 |15/[00/2017:31 | Geners) View @ cuwc | B
5 |15/01/2017:31 | Ganeral View Q| waaws | A
£ 180120 17:33 | General View 0| wdivc | B
7 1501201733 | General View Q| waaws | B
8 |15M01/20 17;:33 General View ﬁ Load 306 | B4
g |15/01/2017:31 | Genersl View @ | wwewc | B
10 | 15/00/20 17:33 General View 0| tadec | A
11 |15/01/80 17:33 General View 0| wdwc | A
13 |15/01/20 17:34 General View 0| adwrs | A
13 |15/01/20 17;:35 Ganeral View @ | waaws | A
14 |15/001/2017:35 | Genersl View 0| woewc | &
15 |15/00/20 17:35 | General View 0| waaws | A
16 [15/002017:35 | General View 0| oeewc | A
17 |15/00/20 17:35 General View 0| cadwrs | A
18 |15/01/20 17:3% General View 0D | tcaaws | A
19 |15/0/2017:35 | General View 0| woews | B
20 [15/00/20 17:35 | General View 0| ivadec | M
21 |15/00/2017:35 | Genersl View © | edws | B
22 [15/01/2017:35 | General View 0| waws | A
73 |15/01/2017:35 | General View Q| waaws | A
24 |15/01/20 17:35 General View 0| wcaaws | A
25 [15/01/2017:35 | Genersl View 0| v | A
26 |15/00/20 17:3% | Genersl View Q| oadws | A
27 |15/0120 17:35 | General View O wars | @
26 |15/01/2017:35 | General View 0| s | B
29 |15/01/20 17:35 General View | wawrs |
30 |15/01/20 17:35 Ganeral View 0| wadiec | A
31 |15/01/20 17:15 General Wiew i load PG | B
32 |15/00/2017:35 | General View O | wedrc | A
33 [15M1/20 17:15 General View 0| waaws | B
34 |15/01/20 17:35 General View i oad G | B
35 [1S/0U2017:35 | General View Q| wews | A
36 |1S/0L2017:35 | General View )| e | A
[37 [15/0172017:35 | General view O catws | B
(38 [15/01/2017:35 | General View Q| v | B
139 |15/01/2017:35 | Genersl View 0| s | &
30 |15/01/2017:35 | Genersl View 0 | ioad e

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 17/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page2 of 3

video 1perpage [V} & |
[ig_| Fenaiizes On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (56) Thusmibsel "'&*.!
41 1501201735 | Genaral View @ wedws | M
a2 |15M01/20 17:35 General View 0| ocwc | B
431 |15/01/20 17:35 | General View B e | A
a4 1800120 1735 | General View Q| awc | A
45 |189/01/20 17:35 | General View QO wcwws | &
46 |15/01/2017:35 | General View Q| edwc | &
47 |15/01/2017:35 | Reinspection Photo @ | wedirc | A
4B |15/01/2017:35 | Reinspection Photo 0| wars | B
45 180120 17:35 | Reinspection Photo 0| wews M
50 |15/01/720 17:35 | Relnspection Photo @ | cawc | M
51 [15/01/20 17:35 | Reinspection Photo 0| eaws | A
57 |15/01720 17:35 | Reinspection Photo Q! wadws | &
53 [15/01/20 17:35 | Reinspection Photo Q| warwc | A
54 |15/01/20 17:35 | Reinspection Phota 0| wears | B
55 150120 17:35 | Reinspection Phota @ | loscirc | A
56 |15/D1/20 17:35 | Relnspection Photo 0 lesdrc |
57 |15/D1/20 17:36 | Reinspection Phote O | o | B
58 |15/00/20 17:38 Aeinspection Photo 0| csiws | M
59 |15/01/20 17:36 | Reinspection Phato Q| tcevs | A
80 |1%/01/20 17:36 Reinspection Photo 0| loedirs | A
&1 [15/0172017:36 | Reinspection Photo D | lesarc | B
62 |15/01/20 17:36 Reinspection Photo 0| badwc | A
63 [15/01/20 17:36 | Relnspection Phote O uwc | B
£4 |15/01/2017:36 | Relnspection Phata @ | toadpc | A
65 |15/01/2017:36 | Relnspectien Phate 0| bws | @
66 |15/00/20 17:36 Relnspection Photo 0| wairs | M
67 |15/01/2017:3%2 | Reinspection Photo 0| waaws | B
668 |15/01/20 17:36 Reinspection Photo 0| waws | A
69 |15/00/20 17:36 Relnspection Photo i Load G | B
70 |15/01/20 17-36 | Relnspection Phato © | Laews | A
71 |15/01/20 1736 | Reinspection Photo Q| edrs | A
7@ |15/01/20 17:36 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | &
73 |15/01/20 17:36 Reinspection Photo 0| waaws | A
74 |15/01/2017:36 | Relnspection Photo @ aws | A
75 |15/00/20 17:36 | Relnspection Phata 0| beawrs | A
76 |15/01/2017:38 | Reinspection Phota O | Ledrwc | &
177 |15/01/2017:36 | Reinspection Phote 0| caws | B
|78 |15/01/20 17:36 | Relnspection Photo © | oers | B
79 |15/00/20 17:96 | After Repair Photo 0| tesdrrs | A
BO |15/D1/20 17:36 | After Repair Photo 0| wawvs | A
B |15/00/2017:35 | After Repair Photo i Load 06 | B
82 [15/00/2017:36 | After Repair Photo 0| waws | F
83 |15/01/2017:36 | After Repair Photo Q| waaws | A
B4 |15/00/20 17:36 | After Repair Phots Q| bedc | A
85 |15/01/2017:368 | After Repair Phota 0| taews | A
8 [15/01/2017:36 | Aftar Rapair Photo @ caivs | A
Documantation =T o
Mo |Finaliped On ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumibmail | Print
1 |30/12/1% 10:34 | O GIA REPORT Land PCF
Documents Checklist
|unl:l.llllm CHECKLIST neset | Save | prim “

|Thlrllrl no document checkilsts configured.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_...

17/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 3

Our Remarks - LKK Consultants Pie Ltd

Show Remarks To: D Handhng Insurer

HE | RSN BT PFiVELE WNERE Vi SNDw 0 10 0Es EErie

https://singapore. menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 17/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coeg ne1sssoriseny

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@/kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CS/AIG19022367/HOF30Q2

Date: 17/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.  Policy No:
Claimant :
Vehicle No : SGHI92L Insured Vehicle No : SLX87408
Date of Loss: 18/12/2018 Mature of Claim TP Claim No: BO751748215G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGHo92L
Make & Model! HYUNDAI ELANTRA, 1.6 (A) Engine No: G4FGCU483383
Reg. Date 05/03/2012 (Man. Year; 2012) Chassis No: KMHDH41CMCLU442035
Colour: Red Odometer, 174803 km
Engine Capacity: 1591 cc
Market Value/Mew Car NIA
Prica
Sum Insured (S5) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 215/45 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 21545 R17
Front Left Side: Goodyear 5 mm Rear Laft Side: Goodyear 5 mm
Froni Right Side: Goodyear 5 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 5 mm
The above values represent (ha remawnng fre frdads dopih
'COST OF CLAIMS o Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  DIff %|
Parts 8,188.96 1,625.44 6,663 .52 81.37
Miscelianesous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,680.00 1.470.00 1.220.00 45.35
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (58) 10,878.96 2,995.44 7,883.52 7247
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 2,350.00
Nett Amount (S§) 10,878.96 2,350.00 8,528.96 T8.40
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 201122019
Date Inspected 2071272018 Inspected At: Carsmith Private Limited (HQ)
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #01-20
BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE
Singapore 417807
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report repreasents our findings af the fme and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed out fo the beat of our
knowledge and abilly but any other lnbilly under any other circumstinces i hereby expressly axcluded

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 17/1/2020



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 3

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
1 1 *REAR BOOT LID Repair 1.528.00FL *-FL
2 1 *REAR BOOT LOCK Serviceable 250.80FL “-FL
3 1 *REAR BOOT LOGO Necessary 97B0FL *5880FL
4 1 *REAR BOOT RUBBER Serviceable 288.80FL *FL
5 1 *REAR BOOT ELANTRA Necessary 8080FL “5580FL
6 1 *REAR BOOT ELITE MNecassary 38.00FL *32.80FL
T 2 *REAR LAMPS LH Cracked (1 PCS ONMLY) 1,053 60FL *448.80FL
B 1 “REAR END PANEL Repair 795.00 FL ~FL
g 1 *REAR SMART KEYLESS SENSOR Serviceable 217.80FL "~ FL
0 1 *REAR BUMPER Crumpled 960.20FL *520.20FL
11 2 *REAR BUMPER TOP BRACKETS Serviceable 131.60FL ~FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER DIFFUSER Serviceable 432.00FL *-FL
13 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR N/S Cracked / O/S 199.60FL *78.B0FL

Serviceable
14 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 455 BOFL *34580FL
15 2 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Serviceable 401.60FL “FL
STAYS
1168 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS N/S Crumpled 13560FL "67.B0FL
7 1 *REAR FENDER LH Sarviceable 1.758.00 FL “FL
18 1 “REAR TAILLAMP Serviceable S00.00 FL “.FL
19 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIP Mecessary 50.00FS *"40.00FS
20 1 *REAR REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 350.00FS *200.00FS
F=Franchise part S=Spchett L=ListemDisc,

Sub Total (S5) 10,136.20 1,846.80

- List Item Discount on L tems 20.00/20.00% (S§) 194724 321.36

Total Parts (S5) B8,188.96 1,525.44

Report was unsubmifted dunng this pnnt-out

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 17/1/2020



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous ilema selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars

Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 3 of 3

Amount

Labour ltems

9

2

TO REMOVE,REFIT ,REPLACED LAMPS AND CHECK UP
REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING

TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER GARNISHES ,INNER TRIM
TO ASSIST REPAIR

TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR

TO TRANSFER BOOT LID MECHANISM AND WIRING
ASSEMBLY TO ASSIST REPAIR

TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON REPAIRED AND
REPLACED PANEL

TO PROVIDE LABOUR CHARGES WORKMANSHIP TO
DISMANTLE ABOVE DAMAGED PARTS ,REPAIR
INCLUDING CUT AND WELD ,RE-ALIGN BODY
STRUCTURE AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT

TO RESPRAY PAINTING INCLUDING POLISHING AND
WAXING ON THE CHARGED BODY PARTS REPAIRED
PORTIONS WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

MNew

MNew

MNew
MNew

New

Mew

New

B0.00

150.00

150.00
80.00

150.00

1,080.00

1.000.00

30.00
0,00

40.00
0.00

0.00

700.00

2,690.00

1,470.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 17/1/2020



